
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/14/2011 11:10:30 AM
To: 'matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Fwd: Final version of EE ex ante concurrence

Thanks! I also look forward to talking with you about the future of EE,

yours

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdaie@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 11:06 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Fwd: Final version of EE ex ante concurrence

Per your request. Happy to continue our discussion on this matter going forward.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Florio, Michel Peter" <mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: July 13, 2011 7:12:52 PM PDT
To: "Tisdale, Matthew" <matthew.tisdale@,cpuc.ca.gov>. "Khosrowjah, 
Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowt ah@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Final version of EE ex ante concurrence

Here's the final on the EE ex ante decision. Matthew, you can ignore my earlier 
question - I remembered that it had to do with the date on which the debate over 
savings began, so I modified that sentence.
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